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RE: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule
10.500 '

Received: Thursday, April 18, 2019 11:43 AM

From: Ann Greth AnnGreth@alpine.courts.ca.gov

To: Figgjax@protonmail.com Figgjax@protonmail.com

Good Morning Ms. Figg,

Attached please find the Court Seal for the Alpine County Superior Court. The clerks use the embosser when they are certifying a document. The embosser leaves a

raised impression of the court seal on the document. In some cases, only the original document is certified, and copies of that certified document will get a stamp of the
court seal. | hope this properly answers your question.

Sincerely,

Ann Greth

Court Executive Officer
Alpine County Superior Court
14777 State Route 89

PO Box 518

Markleeville, CA 96120

(530)894-2113, ext. 325

From: Figgjax@protonmail.com <Figgjax@protonmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2019 1:02 PM

To: info <info@alpine.courts.ca.gov>

Subject: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule 10.500

Greetings,

Re: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule 10.500

The purpose of this communication is to request an image and/or description of the official seal adopted by the Superior Court of California, County of Alpine.
| am requesting this information for non-commercial research purposes.

Please notify me immediately of any charges for electronic copies of requested documents, and any additional costs for certification of the same so | may tender a
United States Postal Money Order.

In the event you are not the proper or designated Officer with the duty to answer this inquiry, please forward this request to the Office and the man or woman who has
the duty to reply and is subject to subpoena for purposes of entering testimony into evidence if needed and notify me immediately.

Thank you kindly for your prompt assistance
Jacquie A Figg

Sent from ProtonMail, encrypted email based in Switzerland.

lofl 5/28/2019, 4:26 AM
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